RETURN THIS AMENDMENT TO THE ISSUING OFFICE TO:

AMENDMENT ONE (1) to RFQ 09 190000072

Department of Military and Veterans Affairs
Division of Administrative Services
Procurement Section
P.O. Box 5800
Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson, Alaska 99505

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: February 19, 2019

RFQ TITLE: Juneau Snow Removal and Ice Control Services

PROPOSALS DUE DATE AND TIME: February 21,2019 @ 2:00pm Alaska Time (NO CHANGE)

The following is provided in response to questions received.

1.

Question: Can I get the bid results from the last bid at both facilities?

Response: Per occurrence cost for 2-inch snowfall for the parking area, the area in front of the hangar door, and the parking
lot of the east side $120.00 per occurrence.

Per occurrence cost to clear the sidewalk in front of the hangar $40.00 per occurrence.
Per occurrence cost to sand the parking areas $95.00 per occurrence.

Per hour rate for Loader $180.00 per hour.

Total Cost $435.00.

Question: First page on the RFQ says questions will be received until Feb. 4, Then on the lower part of page the page it says
February 19, 2019.

Response: Deadline for questions is February 19, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. Alaska Time

Question: Page 13 .bid schedule why do both locations have different names on different pages of the RFQ.
Response: See attached revised bid schedule.

Question: Must bid on bot}‘l locations of this RFQ?

Response: Yes

Question: No loader work at the Hangar location?

Response: A loader can be used.

Question: No plowing at FMS location?

Response: Plow truck can be used; however, the snow is to be deposited using a loader over the wall at the locations
indicated on map.
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7. Question: No plowing inside the fence at the Hangar location?
Response: Plowing is to be done “inside the fence’ as shown on an updated map.

**END**

This is a MANDATORY RETURN AMENDMENT. Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment on or before the
~ proposal due date of the RFQ.

Name of Company

Procurement Specialist IT
PHONE:  (907)428-7224

Representative’s Signature FAX: (907) 428-7229

EMAIL: MvaDasProcurement@alaska.gov

Date
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BID SCHEDULE

Juneau Snow Removal and Ice Control Services
RFQ 09-190000072

Bid Schedule for a one-year period based on estimated service. Award will be made to
the lowest responsive and responsible bidder based on the total below for all estimated
services. By signing below, I agree to furnish all necessary labor, materials, and
equipment. Work shall be accomplished in a workmanlike manner to the satisfaction
of the Contract Administrator.

ITEM QTY. Unit Price
NG, DESCRIPTION (Event)
Lot 1 Snow Removal at Alaska Army National Guard Hangar
Plowing Per Event $
A Per Event
b. Sanding Per Event $
Per Event
c. End of Season Sweeping Per Event $
Per Event
Lot1 Snow Removal at Alaska Army National Guard FMS
d. Plowing Loader: Per Hour $
2 Yard Bucket Minimum Hourly Rate
e, Sanding Per Event $
Per Event
f. End of Season Sweeping Per Event $
Per Event
Total of Extended Price for Lot 1. a+b+c+d+e+f $
Authorized Representative Name:
Business Name:
Address: - Title:
Signature:
Phone:
Date:
Email:
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